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ou replied on 2/15/2005 4;50 Pi.

From: Matt Karshoff [ MKorshoff@CommunityBankofBroward.com) Sent: Tue 2/15/200T0 2:54 PM
To: Robert Smoley

Ce:

Subject: RE: Wendy's acct

Attachments:

! have her checks, signaiure cards and her stamp I'm siill waiting for her deposit ships...but I'm expecting them today

tf I don't get them. | can print & coupte dozen slips for her, and then mail her the personalized slips.. .if you think she won't mind Just
let me know, and 1'll stop by tomorrow

-Maft
P.S It's just about 3:00pm and the wire you sent at 10:48 am is still not here. To keep me out of hot water, | had to transfer all that !

couid cut of Drain's accounts....$26000 from Voice over 1P and $5,000 from DBES Suppiements. After the $717.000 we took from
1800 Ink, and today's transfers, there is now nothing left to transfer from Darin's accounts. lcom 1s stitl OO abount $7000

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2005 2:47 PM
To: Matt Korshoff
Subject: Wendy's acct

Hi Matt,

Do you have everything, so | can get this to you before | go out of town on Saturday?

Just & reminder.

Bob

C
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